

IDCare
579A Cranbury Road
East Brunswick, NJ 08816
732-841-1994
iagurland@yahoo.com

IRA GURLAND, M.D.

OBJECTIVE

Provide expert opinions and guidance regarding infectious diseases and internal medicine conditions, treatments and outcomes.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Senior level physician in an active clinical infectious diseases and internal medicine practice. Actively engaged in patient care at numerous New Jersey hospitals, care facilities and in private practice. I have treated thousands of patients with complicated infections and medical conditions over the past 18 years. I have been engaged in all areas of clinical practice including independent medical evaluations.

Board Certified in Internal Medicine 1998, re-certified 2008 and 2018

Board Certified in Infectious Diseases 2001, re-certified 2011;

Member, American College of Physicians

Diplomate, American Board of Internal Medicine

Member Infectious Disease Society of America

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------|--|
| 2018-present | Attending Physician, ID Care, East Brunswick , New Jersey

Engaged in active clinical practice in both infectious diseases and internal medicine. Involved in the care of hospitalized patients at Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Saint Peters University Hospital, Centrastate Medical Center, multiple care centers and private practice. |
| 2015-2018 | Attending Physician, Sovereign Health Systems, Glen Rock, New Jersey

Engaged in active clinical practice in both infectious diseases and internal medicine. Involved in the care of hospitalized patients at Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, Saint Peters University Hospital, Centrastate Medical Center, multiple care centers and private practice. |
| 2001-2015 | Physician and partner, Highland Park Medical Associates, East Brunswick, New Jersey

Engaged in active clinical practice in both infectious diseases and internal medicine. Involved in the care of hospitalized patients at Robert Wood Johnson |

University Hospital, Saint Peters University Hospital, Centrastate Medical Center, multiple care centers and private practice.

1998-1999

Instructor of Medicine, *The Mount Sinai Hospital, New York, NY*

Managed clinical care of hospitalized patients in a world class university hospital.

EDUCATION

1999-2001 Fellow in Infectious Diseases, *The Mount Sinai Hospital, New York, NY*

1995-1998 Resident, Internal Medicine, *The Mount Sinai Hospital, New York, NY*

1991-1995 Doctor of Medicine, *University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Pittsburgh, PA*

COMMUNICATION

Yearly presenter, Case Conference in Infectious Diseases, *Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital, 2001-present.*

Published: Gurland, IA, Korn L, Wallach F. An Unusual Manifestation of Acquired Syphilis Clin Infect Dis. 2001 Feb;32(4);667-9.

Gurland, Ira, *The New York Times.* Letter to the Editor, July 8, 1915.

Gurland, Ira, *The New York Times.* Letter to the Editor, April 25, 2019.

LEADERSHIP

Eagle Scout since 1987.